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29th November 2021 
 
Email:  
 
Dear,    
 
I am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 
(FOIA) reference FOI 211022.  
 
You requested the following information, please also see our response below: 
 
I am writing to request the following information under the Freedom of 
Information Act. 
 

• Does your trust use CCTV cameras made by Hikvision, Dahua, Uniview 
or Kedacom? If yes please clarify which. 
No 
 

• Are any of your CCTV cameras capable of facial recognition, 
temperature/thermal scanning, behaviour analysis, object detection or 
demographic detection (ie age, gender, clothing etc)? If yes please list 
which capabilities exist. 
No 

 
 
I hope you find this information of some assistance. 
 
If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance 
contact Caroline Smart, Head of Information Governance via the following email 
address: 
 
FOI@secamb.nhs.uk 

 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
Freedom of Information Coordinator 
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust 
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